

Hanover Action meeting 20.11.18

Attendees: David Gibson, Kristoffer Hewitt, Les Gunbie, Ian MacIntyre, Jackie Strube, Caitríona Vines, Simon Bannister, Tony Norgard, Katy Young

Apologies: Paul Norman, Sarah Gorton

1. Minutes from last meeting:
 - Sticker idea – Sarah to lead and can remain on agenda
 - Bike shelter – No response from cyclehoop. Jackie will look into alternatives.
 - Recycling petition – Greens proposed food waste collection, weekly recycling with aim of 50% recycling by 2020. Conservatives supported except the weekly recycling so this has gone through. Reports with costings should be in progress. DG to keep us updated.
2. Community Coalition – Neighbourhood action plan to be formalised Hanover and Elm Grove Community Forum launch on 1st December at the Hanover Centre. Paul and Ian are representing Hanover Action but others welcome to step in.
3. Extinction rebellion – A group of approx. 70 people in Brighton. Success at Bristol City Council who have declared climate emergency and pledged to become carbon neutral by 2030. Petition to council to be set up to follow this model. Caitríona to lead on this, will write up wording this week and circulate to Les and will hopefully be online by weekend. Will need support with circulating this so will be in contact.
4. VEG – Les to contact Jackie to see what the plan for the garden is. Caitríona to check the details on the website is up to date (ie regarding workdays).
5. Trees – Work in progress, DG and KH working on and will update where possible.
6. CPZ – All to promote that not only car owners need complete, this is open for all. Can be used as a means to promote bike shelters, dropped curbs, green space, one way, tackling speeding and other positivity things.
7. CUPP – Ignite project: Worth exploring, grants available for sustainability and inclusion projects – Anyone wish to take this forward? Ian and Simon to discuss
8. Finance – Solvent. Council happy with report – thank you Les for working on this. Caitríona to submit dates to Hanover centre for next year
9. Hanover directory January article – perhaps this can be about the petition using the climate action in the sea picture – Caitríona to check if Les can write up something.